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Dear Charlie,

I am still waiting for an explanation of the evacuation rumor.
I told you about. It involved, if you recall, a vman who was T
approached by an NFS guard and varned that there might be an, . -

evacuation called for. You referred it to and inspector who .vas ._

-

to get in touch with the vomn and get back to me. 77. .~
-
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% .; .'
If you vill send ze tha name of the inspector I would bs!,

~~

e ,

glad to centact him personally. Thank yotr. Q, 1

Sincerely,

h |N
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Carol Mengerson i,

Sharp Street

East Concord
N.Y. 110554

716-941-3168
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